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The Honorable Mike White
Council Chair and Members
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White:

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF VACANCIES

In accordance with the Maui County Code, Section 2.41.040, i would like to
inform you of the following vacancies:

Council on Aging, due to the resignation of David Spicer on May 17, 2018.

Cultural Resources Commission, due to the resignation of Cheney-Ann Lima
on May 18, 2018.

For your review, I have attached copies of their resignation letters.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact Executive Assistant
Mike Molina at 270-8211 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

KEITH A>REGAN
Acting Mayor

Attachments
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Pili Nahooikaika - Re: Resignation

From: Aiiina Laborte

To: David Spicer

Date: 5/17/2018 7:54 AM

Subject: Re: Resignation

CC: Mike Molina; Pili Nahooikaika; Deborah Stone-Walls

Aloha David,

We are so sad to see you go! However we totally understand and GHANA comes first! We wish you and Sue the
best and blessings to your family members during this difficult time. Aloha for all your time and dedication to our
commission!

Mahalo, With Warmest Regards!
Aiiina

Secretary I

Department of Housing and Human Concerns
Maui County Office on Aging

95 Mahalani Street Rm. 20

Wailuku. HI 96793

Phone: 808-270-7755

Fax: 808-270-7935

>>> sue spicer <spice5321@yahoo.com> 5/17/2018 7:10 AM >>>
Aloha all,

It Is with much sadness that I submit my resignation as a member of Maul's Council On Aging affective this date.

Medical issues with other family members, require that we move to the mainland so Sue and I can support our
loved ones.

David Spicer

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

file:///C:/Users/County%20Employee/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5AFD3537mis2do... 5/18/2018



1 May 2018

Mike Molina

RE: Maul County Cultural Resources Commission

My name Is Cheney-Ann Lima, a member of the Maul County Cultural Resources Commission. With regrets.
vmII have to resign from the commission, due to my nev/ employment that prevents me from attending the
meetings. Mahalo for your consideration. Hopefully I can reapply when I have more time.

Cheney-Ann Lima

o ̂
TJ S
"TP

o ̂
m ^
o

m

3:
j>
-<
o
5D

GO

V/1
>o

33
m

o

CD
<
m

o


